

Additional materials for DM, CoS meeting on Rate Mitigation Implementation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 07 May 2017 20:08:58 -0400
Attachments: Motions Rider 7 May 2017.docx (30.78 kB); 20170503-Response Letter to IESO Letter dated May 1 2017 - CONFIDENTIAL -v3 clean.docx (19.66 kB); Ltr to DM_Fair Hydro Plan_May 1 2017.pdf (1.13 MB); Letter to OPG v2 07 May 2017.docx (22.8 kB); Letter to OPG v2 07 May 2017 clean.docx (21.74 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Legal has shared some additional materials that they are proposing could be discussed tomorrow at our weekly Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting with Andrew. They include:

1. 1. Draft chart of committee motion amendments
2. 2. Draft letter to IESO (response to May 1 letter) - incoming correspondence also attached
3. 3. Updated draft letter to OPG (re: Board governance issue) - tracked and clean attached

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin